

## **THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING**

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of the Exmoor Panel will be held at the Winsford Village Hall, Winsford on Tuesday 16 January 2018, to transact the business detailed on the Agenda below.

### **EXMOOR PANEL MEETING Winsford Village Hall, Winsford Tuesday 16 January 2018**

**7.00 pm**

#### **“HAVE YOUR SAY” – an opportunity for members of the public to raise any issues regarding crime prevention and communication with the Police**

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Minutes of the Meeting held on 7 November 2017 and Matters Arising
3. Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman
4. Magna West Somerset Housing Association  
To receive an annual report from Tony Murray, Director of Magna West Somerset Housing Association – **TO FOLLOW**.
5. Housing Policies in the Exmoor National Park Authority Local Plan
6. Roll-out of broadband across the National Park – Matt Barrow, Engagement Officer for Connecting Devon & Somerset to provide an update
7. Update on Signposting Project – Charlotte Thomas, Historic Signpost Project Officer to attend
8. Police Issues
9. Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue Service Issues
10. SCC Highways
11. Exmoor National Park Authority Issues
12. Excessive Speeding throughout the Exmoor National Park
13. Parish Lengthsman Scheme and Update
14. Dates and Venues for 2018/2019
  - 8 March 2018 at 7.00 pm – Moorland Hall, Wheddon Cross
  - 7 June 2018 at 7.00 pm – Moorland Hall, Wheddon Cross
  - 11 September 2018 at 7.30 pm (Highway Warden’s meeting at 6.30 pm) – Winsford Village Hall
  - 13 November 2018 at 7.00 pm – Winsford Village Hall
  - 22 January 2019 at 7.00 pm – Winsford Village Hall
  - 7 March 2019 at 7.00 pm – Moorland Hall, Wheddon Cross